

Our Case Number: ACP-324280-26



Meath County Council
Planning Department
Buvinda House
Dublin Road
Navan
Co. Meath
C15 Y291

Date: 22 July 2026

Re: The proposed development of a new downstream underground high pressure gas pipeline, the provision of an offtake installation compound, and an above ground installation (AGI) compound and associated development, including associated access arrangements, landscaping and ancillary works various townlands within County Meath and County Offaly (www.edenderrygaspipeline.ie)

Dear Sir / Madam,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer further to the above mentioned case.

8 submissions have been received by the Commission in relation to the above mentioned case. These submissions are available for inspection on the Commission's website at the following link: <https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/324280>.

1. Ryan Taggart
2. Oisin Sheils Ryan
3. Meath County Council
4. Offaly County Council
5. Development Applications Unit
6. Uisce Eireann
7. Environmental Protection Agency
8. HSE

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission. Please quote the above mentioned An Coimisiún Pleanála reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Ellen Moss
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737285

GA09

Teil
Glao Áitiúil
Láithreán Gréasáin
Ríomhphost

Tel
LoCall
Website
Email

(01) 858 8100
1800 275 175
www.pleanala.ie
communications@pleanala.ie

64 Sráid Maoilbhríde
Baile Átha Cliath 1
D01 V902

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902

Our Case Number: ACP-324280-26



Offaly County Council
Áras an Chontae
Charleville Road
Tullamore
Co. Offaly

Date: 22 July 2026

Re: The proposed development of a new downstream underground high pressure gas pipeline, the provision of an offtake installation compound, and an above ground installation (AGI) compound and associated development, including associated access arrangements, landscaping and ancillary works various townlands within County Meath and County Offaly (www.edenderrygaspipeline.ie)

Dear Sir / Madam,

I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer further to the above mentioned case.

8 submissions have been received by the Commission in relation to the above mentioned case. These submissions are available for inspection on the Commission's website at the following link: <https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/324280>.

1. Ryan Taggart
2. Oisin Sheils Ryan
3. Meath County Council
4. Offaly County Council
5. Development Applications Unit
6. Uisce Éireann
7. Environmental Protection Agency
8. HSE

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission. Please quote the above mentioned An Coimisiún Pleanála reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with the Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Ellen Moss
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737285

GA09

Teil
Glao Áitiúil
Láithreán Gréasáin
Ríomhphost

Tel
LoCall
Website
Email

(01) 858 8100
1800 275 175
www.pleanala.ie
communications@pleanala.ie

64 Sráid Maoilbhríde
Baile Átha Cliath 1
D01 V902

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902